



MAHMOUD HAGHI

CONSTRUCTION ESTIMATOR

CONTACT

☎ 604 715 6731

✉ md44haghi@gmail.com

📍 2785 Library Lane
North Vancouver, V7J 0C3

EDUCATION

Mar 2024 – Nov 2024

BRIGHTON COLLEGE

- Dip. Construction Project Management

Sep 2007 – Jul 2009

INDUSTRIAL MANAGEMENT INST.

- MS. Construction Project Management

Dec 1987 – Sep 1991

AZAD UNIVERSITY

- B.E. Civil Engineering

SKILLS

- Project Management
- Estimating and Preparation of Tender Documents
- Computer Skills, AutoCAD, Planswift, Microsoft Office
- Teamwork
- Time Management

PROFILE

Reliable and results-driven construction project manager with over 20 years of construction industry experience. Demonstrated success in building strong partnerships and collaborating effectively with architects, vendors, and engineers to completion projects from inception to completion. Expertise spans both commercial and residential buildings, as well as urban facilities such as libraries, schools, swimming pools, subway stations, water pipelines, and more. Member of EGBC, PENG. is in process.

WORK EXPERIENCE

● IKOR GROUP

2020 - 2021

Construction Site Coordinator

- Assisted the superintendent in managing residential projects in West Vancouver.
- Estimated material requirements on-site and managed change control processes.
- Identified and resolved on-site issues across multiple projects.
- Scheduled and coordinated meetings with clients, vendors, and officials to ensure project timelines and budgets were met.
- Established positive and productive work environments.
- Mentored and trained staff on construction-related issues in a professional and effective manner.

● SAYE GOSTAR MARV

2002- 2017

Construction Project Manager

- Reviewed and analyzed blueprints prior to construction.
- Prepared all construction documents.
- Worked through negotiations.
- Developed strategies to comply with budget goals.
- Supervised work crew of up to 40 people.
- Worked as an effective manager for one of the most successful construction companies in Mashhad.

● INTERNSHIPS

● APOC Engineering Ltd.

2024- 2024

Construction Manager Intern

- Assisted head construction manager with management tasks.